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MEMORANDUM

45175 West Ten Mile Road
Novi, Michigan 48375-3024
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TO: Mayor Landry & Council Members
FROM: Debra Blashfield, Deputy City Clerk
DATE: June 7, 2007

SUBJECT: Applications for Boards and Commissions

The current openings for Boards and Commissions are as follows:
Beautification Commission — 3 vacant terms — no applications were received
Historical Commission — 1 vacant term — no applications were received

Parks, Recreation and Forestry Commission — 3 terms are expiring on 06/30/07. Members
Radcliffe, Schwarzlose and Wingfield have reapplied and will be present for interviews.

Planning Commission — 3 terms are expiring on 06/30/07. Members Wrobel and Gutman
have reapplied and will be present for an interview.

Stormwater Management and Watershed Stewardship Committee — 5 vacant terms ~one
application was received from Elizabeth Iszler. She is unable to aftend the meeting due fo
a previous commitment, but has expressed in writing her desire and interest in serving the
community. Please see the attachment to her application.

Additionally, due to the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, it will be necessary to appoint a

- member of the Planning Commission to also be a member of the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Previously, the City Council directed the Planning Commission to consider which member
would be willing and suitable for this position. On May 23%, the Planning Commission
voted to recommend Wayne Wrobel for this position. HIS term on the Planning
Commission is expiring on June 30" and he has reapplied for it. If Councilisin agreement
with this choice, Mr. Wrobel's name will be added to the ballot to be voted on at the July 2™
City Council meeting.



